
 
 

ADDENDUM 1: 
ITB #13-015 RESOD GEORGE MIRA FOOTBALL FIELD 

 
To all general contract bidders of record on the Work titled: 
 

RESOD GEORGE MIRA FOOTBALL FIELD  
KEY WEST, FLORIDA 

 
This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the ITB # 13-015 package for 
clarification of certain matters of both a general and a technical nature. The referenced ITB 
package is hereby addended in accordance with the following items as fully as completely as if 
the same were fully set forth therein: 

Q1. What is the budget for this project? 

A1.  The current budget for this contract is $75,000. 

Q2. When does the City want the turf consultation as listed as two follow up inspections in 
Section II A. 7 of the Scope of Work? 

A2. The first inspection will be required 30 days after installation.  The second inspection will be 
coordinated through the City of Key West Parks and Recreation Manager.   

 Q3.  Is the minimum of three (3) roto-till passes mandatory if the contractor’s equipment 
produces the same effect as three roto-till passes? 

A3.  The three pass minimum was established to obtain a high level of soil preparation prior to 
resodding.  All layers of soil must be broken up to facilitate the growth of the new sod.  If the 
contractor’s equipment is capable of producing the desired effect as listed in the bid 
specifications, the three minimum pass is not required.  At the beginning of the roto-tilling 
operations, the contractor must coordinate with the Parks and Recreation Manager to approve the 
efficiency of the equipment.   

Q4.  Is there a minimum depth required for roto-tilling? 

A4.  The field consists of turf, approximately six (6) inches of soil, and then hard ground.  Once 
the turf is removed, the remained soil must be roto-tilled.   

Q.5  Is there a requirement for top soil replacement? 

A5.  The City of Key West does not anticipate the need for top soil replacement; however, the 
contractor must alert the City of Key West to conditions that may warrant replacement top soil.  

Q6.  What is the last day to ask questions? 



A6.  The last day to ask questions is Monday April 22, 2013 at 3:00 P.M.   

Q7.  What type of sprinkler head and swing arm is required? 

A7.  Rain Bird w/steel shank F4PC FALCON 6504 LESS NOZ 1 INCH and Swing Arm TSJ12 , 
12” Turf Swing Arm. 

Q8.  What bonds need to be included with the bid package? 

A8.  The actual bid bond (5% bid) must be submitted with bid package.  No performance bond is 
required. 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 by 
acknowledging Addendum in their proposal or by submitting the addendum with the bid 
package. Bids submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum may be 
considered non-responsive. 
 
 
________________________________ _______________________________ 
Signature, Name & Name of Business 

 

 

 
 


